# SCA Elementary School Council Meeting November 15, 2023, 7:15pm In Person (Art/Science Room)

OUR MISSION: To challenge students, through Christ-centered education, to know Jesus Christ as Savior and Lord in order to pursue a life of godly character, personal and academic excellence, and service to others.

**Attendance:** Jamie Peters, Francis Poole, Jon Alstad, Erin Tomkins, Kevin Semenjuk, Chris Hammond, Jaci Ramsden, Leanne Seelochan, Dada Smart Jim Seutter, Janet Vader, Jenn Laurie, Brad Laurie, Lisa Harke, Steve Mebs, Marie-Michele Loyer, Melissa Seglie, Leah Unrau.

#### 1. Devotional- Kevin Semenjuk

Matthew 6:25 - Don't worry about the future, it is not good for our health. God is in control.

- 2. Welcome-Lisa Harke
- 3. Introductions Everyone

#### 4. Approval of Minutes

Motion: To approve the minutes of the October 18, 2023 school council meeting as posted.

- 5. COSC- Engagement grant \$500.
- 6. EIPS Trustee Report- Trustee Seutter

Trustee Seutter is retiring November 30, 2023. Earlier than expected, as he is moving.

## 7. Society Report - Steve Mebs

https://scasociety.ca/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/2023-11-15-Society-School-Council-Presentation.pdf

## 8. Principal's Report (Mr. Poole):

- Remembrance Day Chapel-well attended
- -EIPS Assurance Review
- -Bullying Awareness- Mrs. Tompkins presented in every class.

-Staffing Update: This is Pastor Cook, Mrs. Stadnyk and Mr. Poole's last year at the school.

We should know by Christmas who will be the new Principal.

-Picture Day Do Over- emails going out regarding re-takes and class pictures.

#### 9. Action Items:

- **1)Intramurals-** Girls are playing soccer, boys are playing floor hockey.
- 2)Christmas Concert December 14, 2023 at Sherwood Park Alliance Church
- 3) Collection Drive Christmas Toy Drive
- 4)Staff/Student Floor Hockey Game
- 5)Parent-Teacher Supper-Laura Volkman
- 6)Staff Ambassador- Leah Unrau- warm drinks delivered Monday November 20, 2023
- **7)Key Communicator- Sarah -** Non-homeroom gifts being organized on facebook.
- **8)First Nations Metis Inuit- Janet Vader-** Kitchen project is still going forward. Planning a Christmas party for the teachers.
- 9)Missions Update- Esme and Leo are learning English for when they return next year.
- 10) Bible Memory- The big 5.

So in everything do to others what you would have them do to you, for this sums up the law and the prophets. Matthew 7:12

Jesus replied: "Love the Lord your God will all your heart and with all your soul and with all your mind," This is the first and greatest commandment. And the second is like it: "Love your neighbor as yourself." All the Law and the Prophets hang on these two commandments. Matthew 22:37-40

Therefore go and make disciples of all nations, baptizing them in the name of the Father and of the Son and of the Holy Spirit. Matthew 28:19

But the fruit of the Spirit is love, joy, peace, patience, kindness, goodness, faithfulness, gentleness and self-control. Against such things there is no law. Galatians 5:22-23

For God so loved the world that he gave his one and only son, that whoever believes in him shall not perish but have eternal life. John 3:16